

Shahd Horie, PhD

I am a biomedical scientist and project manager with a PhD in cell biology and a background in neurological disorders. Bringing 10+ years of experience working with small teams in a number of regulated research environments. My current role is focused on developing innovative solutions for neurovascular disease.

Email: shorie@its.jnj.com

Employment

Sep 2023 – Present	Research Project Manager, CERENOVUS (Neuravi Ltd.), Galway, Ireland
Dec 2020 – Aug 2023	Senior Technical Officer, University of Galway
Jan 2018 – Nov 2020	Postdoctoral Researcher, Galway University Hospitals / University of Galway
Mar 2017 – Dec 2017	Postdoctoral Researcher, Royal College of Surgeons in Ireland
Nov 2016 – Feb 2017	Postdoctoral Researcher, Galway University Hospitals / University of Galway

Education

Sep 2012 – Aug 2016	Doctor of Philosophy (PhD), Cell Biology, University of Galway
Sep 2011 – Aug 2012	Master of Science (MSc), Toxicology, University of Galway
Sep 2007 – Aug 2011	Bachelor of Biomedical Science (BSc), Pharmacology, University of Galway